










Thomas Eladio Battung <tbattung@guamopa.com>

Fwd: Citizen-Centric Report - FY2023
1 message

Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com> Tue, Aug 13, 2024 at 8:10 PM
To: Vincent Duenas <vduenas@guamopa.com>, Jerrick Hernandez <jhernandez@guamopa.com>, Joy Esperanza
<jesperanza@guamopa.com>, Kayleen Concepcion <kconcepcion@guamopa.com>, Leonanie Leon Guerrero
<lleonguerrero@guamopa.com>, Mariella Cruz <mcruz@guamopa.com>, Maryann Manglona
<mmanglona@guamopa.com>, Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>, Ren Jalandoni <rjalandoni@guamopa.com>,
Selina Onedera-Salas <sonederasalas@guamopa.com>, Thomas Eladio Battung <tbattung@guamopa.com>, Thomas
Quichocho <tquichocho@guamopa.com>, Thyrza Bagana <tbagana@guamopa.com>, Melissa Ngiralmau
<mngiralmau@guamopa.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: GIAA Official <official@guamairport.net>
Date: August 12, 2024 at 4:58:44 PM GMT+10
To: bjcruz@guamopa.com
Subject: Citizen-Centric Report - FY2023

Electronic Transmittal

Date: August 12, 2024

To: The Honorable Benjamin J.F. Cruz, Public Auditor

From: Executive Manager, John M. Quinata

Subject: Citizen-Centric Report - FY2023

Attachment (s): Citizen-Centric Report - FY2023

X For your information and use For your review and action

Per your request For signature and return to our office

Per our conversation Please provide us with copy

For your approval For Billing Purposes

This email is being sent on behalf of the Executive Manager, John M. Quinata.
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please email
via official@guamairport.net or contact our office at (671)646-0300.
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Transmitted by: WW

P.O. Box 8770, Tamuning Guam, 96931
355 Chalan Pasaheru, Tamuning, Guam 96913
TEL (671) 646-0300
www.guamairport.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message (including any attachments) contains information that is confidential and proprietary to GIAA and/or A.B. Won

Pat International Airport Authority, Guam, and that is for the sole use of the intended recipients. If you are not an intended

recipient, you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute, forward or disclose to anyone this message or any information

contained in this message (including any attachments). If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender of

this error by reply e-mail, and please destroy all copies of this message (including any attachments).**

2 attachments

Default GIAA Logo for Email.png
16K

Citizen-Centric Report - FY2023 (OPA).pdf
1214K
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